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Barlow, Lynn

From: Colley, Jane
Sent: 19 May 2014 09:09
To: Barlow, Lynn
Subject: FW: STOP Gladman

Lynn,  

 

Please can you acknowledge the comments below and put onto the r drive?  

 

Thanks,  

 

Jane 

 

 

 

From: Elijah James [mailto:elijah.nathaniel.james@googlemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, May 17, 2014 4:56 PM 
To: Colley, Jane 

Subject: STOP Gladman 

 

Dear Jane, 

I can't help but feel that since Mssrs. Slack and Co. have ownership over Whaley Bridge farmlands and have 

done for generations past that the property rights of farmers would win out over local volition.  However being 

a Macclesfield Road resident I am registering my support for the planned proposal of development to which the 

STOP Gladman campaign is pushing for.  I understand that planning permission needs to be granted and that 

the council may well be able to overrule the plans going ahead.  Please add my pledge to the numbers 

subscribing to this cause. 

Yours, 

Elijah James. 

133 Macclesfield Road, 

Whaley Bridge, 

High Peak, 

Derbyshire, 

SK23 7DH 

01663 73 4829. 
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with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this email or 
any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
http://www.highpeak.gov.uk 


